



# CONTENTS

2

Safety Instructions	3-4
Specification	5
Appliance Overview	6
Installation	7-9
Operating Instructions	10-14
Setting Up Wi-Fi Function	15-22
Water Drainage	23-24
Cleaning and Maintenance	25
Trouble Shooting Guide	
Error Codes	
Fuse Replacement	
Disposal Information	
Igenix Warranty Information	30-3 I

igenix奈

# SAFETY INSTRUCTIONS

Carefully read the instructions before operating the unit. Please retain this manual for future reference.

**Important:** This product is intended for domestic and light office use ONLY and not for commercial, industrial or outdoor use. When using electrical appliances, basic safety precautions should always be followed:

- 1. All electrical repairs must be carried out by a qualified electrician. Inadequate repairs may result in a major source of danger for the user and invalidate the warranty.
- 2. Do not operate the unit if the plug or cord is damaged, after it malfunctions or has been dropped or damaged in any way, it must be repaired by a qualified electrician.
- 3. Make sure the unit is connected to an earthed power supply of the correct rating. Please refer to the rating label located at the side of the unit.
- 4. Leave the unit to stand for 12 hours before connecting to the mains electricity supply after transport or when it has been tilted (e.g. cleaning), to allow the coolant gases time to settle.
- 5. Use of an extension cord is not recommended with this product.
- 6. This unit should only be used by adults.
- 7. Keep the unit and its cord out of reach of children.
- 8. Children shall not play with the appliance.
- 9. Cleaning and user maintenance shall not be made by children.
- The unit should not be used by persons with reduced physical, sensory or mental capabilities.
- 11. It is not recommended to place this appliance in cupboards, closets, boats, caravans or similar locations.
- 12. Do not use the unit in a wet room, such as a bathroom or laundry room or in areas where the unit is likely to get splashed.
- 13. An opening in a window or wall is required to accommodate the exhaust hose to expel the hot air.
- 14. Always place unit on a dry and stable surface.



- 15. Do not cover or obstruct the unit's inlet and outlet grilles.
- Do not insert fingers, pencils or any other objects into the opens of the unit.
- 17. Avoid restarting the appliance unless 3 minutes have passed since being turned off. This prevents damage to the compressor.
- 18. Do not let chemical substances come into contact with the appliance.
- 19. It is not recommended to use flammable substances or vapours such as alcohol, insecticides, petrol, etc. whilst the unit is in use.
- 20. Do not clean the unit by spraying it or immersing in water.
- 21. Do not unplug the unit while it is working, this could damage the electronic circuits. Always use the control panel to start and stop the unit.
- 22. Always turn the unit off when not in use by removing the plug from the wall socket; ensuring to pull the plug top and not the cord. Always turn off the unit before cleaning, carrying out maintenance or moving location.
- 23. Do not pull or place the electrical cable near a source of heat: always unroll it completely to avoid dangerous overheating.
- 24. The filter must be used with the product at all times, when removing it for clearing always turn the unit off and unplug from the mains wall socket.



# **SPECIFICATION**

Model	IG9909
Cooling Capacity (Btu) / (W)	9000Btu / 2600VV
Heating Capacity (Btu) / (W)	n/a
Dehumidification at 30°C/80%RH (L/day)	31.2
Cooling Input Power (W)	1000
Heating Input Power (W)	n/a
Air Flow Volume (m³/h)	300
Power Supply (Hz)	50
Compressor	Rotary
Refrigerant	R290
Fan Speeds	High / Low
Timer	Yes
Operating Temperature (°C)	18 - 35
Energy Rated Class	A
Room Size (m²)	Up to 20m <sup>2</sup>
Net Weight (kg)	26
Product Dimensions $(H \times W \times D)$ (mm)	695 x 340 x 340
Unit must be vented outside when in Air Cooling and Heati For the purpose of EU regulation EN12102, this is a local air 65dB(A) sound energy	ng Modes. r conditioner and produces less than

igenix奈



## **INSTALLATION**

**Warning:** Leave the unit to stand for 12 hours before connecting to the mains electricity supply after transport or when it has been tilted (e.g. cleaning), to allow the coolant gases time to settle.

## Unpacking

- Open the box and remove all of the packaging and the exhaust assembly
- Grip the unit by the carry handles located on either side and carefully lift until it slides out of the foam base
- · Install the exhaust hose assembly onto the unit before switching on

## Installing Exhaust Hose



## Positioning the Appliance

This unit can easily be moved from one room to another on the rolling castor wheels, please note that whilst moving the unit, it should be kept in an upright position.



- The exhaust heat must be expelled through a window, door or vented through a wall; whilst in air cooling or heating mode. For best results it is recommended to vent through a wall duct.
- Ensure the unit is positioned on a flat and even surface, at least 45cm away from wall, curtains, draperies, or heat sources to ensure adequate air circulation.



- The exhaust hose can be extended from 30cm to 150cm, but it is recommended to use as short as possible as this will minimise the escape of any expelled air and offer better results.
- The exhaust air must flow freely. Avoid kinks and bends in the hose more than 30 degrees as any blockages can lead to the unit overheating.

**Warning:** Do not use the unit in a wet room, such as a bathroom or laundry room or in areas where the unit is likely to get splashed.

**Important:** The length of the exhaust hose has been designed according to the specification of the appliance. Do not extend the exhaust hose with any other product as this could lead to the unit malfunctioning

## **Using the Window Slider**



The window slider kit has been designed to fit most standard vertical and horizontal window applications, however, it may be necessary for you to modify some aspects of the installation procedures for certain types of windows. The window slider kit can be fastened with screws.

igenix <sup>≈</sup>

**Note:** If the window opening is less than the minimum length of the window slider kit, cut the end without the hold in it short enough to fit in the window opening. Never cut out the hole in window slider kit.



 Cut on opposite side of hole





- B. Panel with one hole
- C. Screw to lock window kit in place



#### Assembly:

- Slide panel B into Panel A and size to window width. Ensure that the window kit assembly is free from gaps from gaps and/or air pockets when taking measurements.
- Lock the screw into the holes that correspond
- With the width that your window requires to ensure that there are no gaps or air pockets in the window kit assembly after installation.

**igenix**奈

## **OPERATING INSTRUCTIONS**





When box is lit up, this shows:

- A. Wi-Fi enabled
- B. Timer enabled
- C. Dehumidify mode selected
- D. Cooling mode selected
- E. Fan mode selected

- I. Timer button
- 2. Fan button
- 3. Increase temperature button
- 4. Display screen
- 5. Decrease temperature button
- 6. Mode button7. ON/OFF button

10

# igenix <sup>≈</sup>

## **Remote Control**

NOTE: Certain modes and functions can only be controlled via the remote control, therefore always ensure that the remote control is keep in a safe place to avoid accidentally losing or misplacing it.

D		On/Off button
		Mode button
	-AL	Sleep button
°C/1F	$\langle \rangle$	Swing button (not available on this model)
	$\wedge$	Increase temp. button
	$\sim$	Decrease temp. button
	た	Fan speed button
	Ŀ	Timer button
	°C/°F	Unit Switch button

# **NOTE:** This serial model has no auto swing function. Please adjust the louvres manually to the required position.

- Point the remote control at the receiver on the appliance.
- The remote control must be no more than 7 meters away from the appliance (without obstacles between the remote control and the receiver).
- The remote control must be handled with extreme care. Do not drop it or expose it to direct sunlight or sources of heat. If the remote control does not work, please try to take out the battery, and put it back.

## **Inserting or Replacing the Batteries**

₩ ×

•

•

•

- Remove the cover on the rear of the remote control
- Insert two "AAA" 1.5V batteries in the correct position (see instructions inside the battery compartment

## ΝΟΤΕ

- If the remote control unit is replaced or disposed of, the batteries must be removed and discarded in accordance with current legislation as they are harmful to the environment.
- Do not mix old and new batteries. Do not mix alkaline, standard (carbon-zinc) or rechargeable (nickel-cadmium) batteries.
- Do not dispose of batteries in fire. Batteries may explode or leak.
- If the remote control is not be used for a certain length of time, remove the batteries



B

A: Horizontal louvres

**B:** Vertical louvres

#### Modes

The IG9909WIFI features 3 main functions: Cooling, Fan and Dehumidifier.

**Important:** The compressor will start approximately 3 minutes after the unit is turned on (this will help prolong the life of the compressor). After switching the unit off, please wait at least 3 minutes before turning the unit back on.

#### Cool Mode

Ideal for hot muggy weather when you need to cool and dehumidify the room. To set this mode correctly:

- Press the "P" button a number of times until the "Cool" symbol light appears.
- Select the target temperature (18°C-32°C) (64°F-90°F) by pressing the "∧" or "∨" button until the corresponding value is displayed.
- Select the required fan speed by pressing the "⅔" button. Different fan speeds are intended for:
   High To achieve the desired temperature as fast as possible
- Low Running at low noise and maintaining the temperature once reached
  The most suitable temperature for the room during the summer varies from 24°C to 27°C (75°F to 81°F). You are recommended, however, not to set a temperature much below the outdoor temperature.
- The fan speed difference is more noticeable when the appliance is under FAN mode but may not be noticeable under COOL mode.

## Fan Mode

When using the appliance in this mode, the air hose does not need to be attached.

- Press the "#" button a number of times until the "Fan" symbol light appears.
- Select the required fan speed by pressing the " $\gtrsim$ " button.
- · High and low speeds will appear on the display screen as below:



## **Dry Mode**

Ideal to reduce room humidity (spring and autumn, damp rooms, rainy periods, etc). In dry mode, the appliance should be prepared in the same way as for cool mode, with the air exhaust hose attached to enable the moisture to be discharged outside. To set this mode correctly:

- Press the "📲" button a number of times until the "Dry" symbol light appears.
- The display screen will show "
- In this mode, fan speed is selected automatically by the appliance.

12

# igenix **奈**

## Sleep Mode

#### NOTE: This mode is only available when using the remote control and cannot be controlled via the main control panel

This function is intended for using the unit at night as it gradually reduces operation of the appliance.

To set this function correctly:

• Select the cool or heat mode as described above.

• Press the "🔏 " button.

The appliance will operate in the previously selected mode, but with reduced brightness and noise level.

The SLEEP function maintains the room at optimum temperature without excessive fluctuations in either temperature or humidity with silent operation. Fan speed is always at Low, while room temperature and humidity vary gradually to ensure the most comfortable.

When in COOL mode, the selected temperature will increase by  $1^{\circ}C$  ( $1^{\circ}F$ ) per hour in a 2 hour period. This new temperature will be maintained for the next 6 hours. Then the appliance turn it off. The SLEEP function can be cancelled at any time during operation by pressing the "Sleep", "Mode" or "fan speed" button.

In FAN or DRY mode, SLEEP function is still available.

#### **Setting the Timer**

This timer can be used to delay the appliance start up or shut down. This avoids wasting electricity by optimising operating periods.

#### Programming start up:

- Turn on the appliance and choose the desired mode (for example cooling, 24°C and high fan speed)
- Turn off the appliance.
- Press the "①" button and the screen will display 1-24 hours.
- Press several times until the corresponding time is displayed.
- Wait about 5 seconds, then timer will be active, signified by the 'Timer' symbol on the display screen.
- Press the " ( )" button to cancel this timer. The "Timer" symbol will disappear from the display screen.

#### **Programming shut down:**

- While the appliance is running, please press the 🕒 button, the screen will display 1-24 hours.
- Press several times until the corresponding time is displayed. Wait about 5 seconds, the timer will be active, then "Timer" symbol is displayed on screen.

igenix 🛜

• Press again the "①" button, the timer will be cancelled, and the "Timer" symbol will disappear from the display screen.

#### Switch the Unit of Temperature



When the appliance is running, press the °C/°F button, then you can change the unit of temperature between degrees Celsius and degrees Fahrenheit. For examples: Before changing the unit, in cool mode, the display screen will look like Fig.7. After changing the unit as above, in cool mode, the screen display like Fig.8.



Fig.8

## **Tips For Correct Use**

To get the best from your appliance, follow the below recommendations:

- Close the windows (that aren't being used for venting) and doors in the room to be air conditioned (Fig.9). When installing the appliance semi-permanently, you should leave a door slightly open (as little as I cm) to guarantee
- correct ventilation
- Protect the room from direct exposure to the sun by partially closing curtains and/or blinds to make the appliance much more economical to run (Fig. 10)
- Never rest objects of any kind on the appliance
- Do not block the air inlet or outlet of the appliance
- Reduced air flow will result in poor performance and could damage the unit (Fig. 11)
- Make sure there are no heat sources in the room
- Never use the appliance in very damp rooms (laundries for example)
- Never use the appliance outdoors
- Make sure the appliance is standing on a level surface. If necessary, place the castor locks under the front wheels







14

igenix 🛜

# **SETTING UP WI-FI FUNCTION**

- I. Setting up the Igenix app
- Download the Igenix app from Apple Store for IOS or from Google Play for android and install the app on your device.
- Register your new Igenix account and sign in to the app.

NOTE: This product will only connect to 2.4GHz bandwidth. While most modern routers are dual bandwidth (both 5GHz and 2.4GHz) and will automatically select the correct one for individual WiFi compatible appliances, please try manually adjusting your router to 2.4GHz if struggling to connect.

## 2. Pair the Air Conditioner with the Igenix app

- Plug your IG9909WIFI into a power socket and leave it in the standby mode.
- On top of the unit, press the 'FAN' button 6 times within 4 seconds, until the screen displays 'CF' or 'AP'
- Choose the "Devices" option in the Igenix app and then click on "Add Device" button.
- Follow the steps on your screen to add the device (fig. I)

## Pairing Process



## Troubleshooting

Description	Analysis of cause
Appliance can't be configured successfully	<ol> <li>Check the mobile connected WLAN router SSID and password is correct</li> <li>Check whether there are additional settings of WLAN router as shown below:         <ul> <li>a) Firewall by router itself or by PC</li> <li>b) MAC address filtering</li> <li>c) Hidden SSID</li> <li>d) DHCP server</li> </ul> </li> <li>Reboot WLAN router, mobile device and appliance (WLAN module) and connect appliance by CF mode again. Before rebooting, check nobody has already connected to same appliance</li> </ol>
Mobile can't control appliance	<ol> <li>When appliance (WLAN module) is rebooted and app displays device remove, ignoring this confirmation will lead to mobile device losing control permission of the appliance. You will meed to connect the appliance by CF mode again</li> <li>In case of power failure, mobile device will lose control permission of appliance for 3 minutes after power failure (Notification will now show up on the mobile device)</li> <li>If you cannot control the app (appliance) even after power restored, you will need to connect the appliance by CF mode again.</li> </ol>
Mobile can't find the appliance	<ol> <li>App display appliance Device online. Please check the following conditions:         <ul> <li>a) The appliance has been reconfigured</li> <li>b) Appliance out of power</li> <li>c) Router out of power</li> <li>d) Appliance can't connect to router</li> <li>e) Appliance can't connect to network through the router</li> <li>f) Mobile device can't connect to network</li> </ul> </li> <li>After adding the device, it disappears in device list.</li> <li>Hold and slide down to refresh the device list. If it has no change, shut down the app and start again.</li> </ol>

16

igenix奈

• Once the device configuration is successful you then have the option to rename your device. Note: In order to successfully sync with your Amazon Echo, it is advised that you rename your device to an easily recognised word or phrase, such as "Air Conditioner", as this will have a much greater compatibility with Alexa.

••∞∞ EE      ♥ 10.22      ✓ 0.93%     Cancel Add Device AP Mode	Gack Enter Wi-Fi password		term end of the second se
	This app is supported only on 2.4GHz Wi-Fi channels	59% Device is connecting	Successfully and 1 devices (*) KO9901WIFI Rename
Long press reset button of the equipment until Wi-Fi indicator light is quickly flashing	≅ ••••••	Make sure your phone and device are as close to your router as possible.	
Next Step		<ul> <li>Searching for device</li> </ul>	Share with family
	Next	<ul> <li>regularing idence to the cloud</li> <li>Initializing your device</li> </ul>	Done

fig. I

## SYNCING DEVICE WITH AMAZON ALEXA

## I. Set up Amazon Echo and enable Igenix app

• Search the "Amazon Alexa" app on the Apple Store for IOS, or on Google Play for Android, and install the app to your device.

igenix 🛜

## Ia. Set up Echo with Alexa app Note: You will need to purchase an Amazon Echo device to utilise this functionality. If you already have an Echo device that is set up you can skip this step.

- Plug your Echo device (Echo, Echo Tap or Echo Dot) into a power socket and turn it on.
- Make sure your Echo device is energized.
- Open the Alexa app by tapping the app icon on your mobile device.
- Register for an Amazon account, if you don't have one, or enter your Amazon account and password, then tap "sign in" (fig.2)

iign in	Forgot password
Email (phone for mobi	ie accounts)
Amazon password	
Show password	
	SIGN IN
New	to Amazoni
CREATE A NEW	AMAZON ACCOUNT
Conditions of Use @ 1996-2017, Am	Privacy Notice Help approxim, inc. or its affiliates



• Select the "Menu" option in the top left corner (fig.3), select "Settings" (fig.4), then tap "SET UP A NEW DEVICE" (fig.5).







## Ib. Link Igenix app account to Alexa app

- Select the "Menu" option in the top left corner and select "Skills" (fig.17), and then search "Igenix" in the search bar (fig.18).
- Select "Igenix" and tap "ENABLE" to enable the skill.



- You will be redirected to the account link page.
- Type in your Igenix account and password and then tap "Link Now" to link your Igenix account (fig.19)

Note: The country, the account and the password must match the exact content in step 2.





## 2a. Discover your IG9909WIFI device

- Echo needs to discover your smart devices before it controls them.
- You can say "Alexa, discover devices" to Echo. Then Echo will discover devices that have already been added in the Igenix app.
- Alternatively, you can select in the "Menu" option "Smart Home" (fig.20) and then tap "DISCOVER" to discover the smart devices (fig.21). Discovered devices will be shown in the list (fig.22).

Note: Every time you change the device's name in the Igenix app, Echo must rediscover before you can control them.



## 2b. Control your Air Conditioner by Voice Commands

- Now you can control your IG9909WIFI device through Echo.You can use the following commands to control your air conditioner:
  - "Alexa, turn on air conditioner"
  - "Alexa, set air conditioner to 18°C"
  - "Alexa, increase temperature by  $2^\circ C$  in the air conditioner"
  - "Alexa, decrease temperature by  $4^\circ C$  in the air conditioner"
  - "Alexa, set air conditioner to 23°C"
  - "Alexa, turn off air conditioner"

Note: The	temperature	can only	y be set	between	18-32°C.
-----------	-------------	----------	----------	---------	----------

22

igenix 🛜

# WATER DRAINAGE

With daily use, it is recommended to empty the unit approximately once a week. The unit can be drained manually or continuously, as explained below:

## Manual Draining (Fig. 12)

- Unplug the unit from power source.
- Place a suitable container (not supplied with unit) under the lower drain plug. See diagram.
- Remove the lower drain plug.
- Water will drain out and collect in the pan.
- After the water is drained, replace the lower drain plug firmly.
- Turn on the unit.

## Continuous Draining (Fig. 13)

- Unplug the unit from the power source.
- Remove the drain plug. While doing this, some residual water may spill so have a suitable pan or container ready to collect the water (not supplied with unit.
- Connect the drain hose. See diagram.
- The water can be continuously drained through the hose into a floor drain or bucket.
- Turn on the unit.





If the unit has not been emptied frequently enough and there is excess water condensation inside the unit, the appliance will stop running and shows the error code "F  $\succeq$ " (FULL TANK). This indicates that the water condensation needs to be drained using one of the above procedures.

## NOTE

Ensure that the drain hose is not higher than that of the drain outlet, or the water tank may not drain fully. (Fig. 14 & Fig. 15)



igenix 🛜

## Middle Drainage

When unit running in Dry mode, you can choose to drain the system from the middle drainage outlet as below:

- I. Unplug the unit from the power source.
- 2. Remove the drain plug (Fig.16). While doing this, some residual water may spill so ensure you have a pan ready to collect the water (not supplied with unit).
- 3. Connect the drain hose (Fig. 17)
- 4. The water can be continuously drained through the hose into a floor drain or bucket.
- 5. Turn on the unit.



**NOTE:** Ensure that the drain hose is not higher than the middle drain outlet, or the water tank may not drain fully. (Fig. 18 and Fig. 19)



Fig. 18



Fig. 19

24

igenix <sup>≈</sup>

## **CLEANING & MAINTENANCE**

#### **Cleaning the Cabinet**

Before any cleaning or maintenance, turn the appliance off by pressing the "①" button on the control panel or remote control. Wait for a few minutes then unplug from the mains socket.

You should clean the outer cabinet of the appliance with a slightly damp cloth, then dry with a dry cloth. Do not use water to wash appliance.

- Never wash the appliance with water. It could be dangerous.
- Never use petrol, alcohol or solvents to clean the appliance.
- Never spray antibacterial liquids or similar.

#### **Cleaning the Air Filters**

To keep your appliance working efficiently, it is recommended that you clean the filter every week of operation.

As per Fig.20, open the grid of appliance, then take out evaporator from the back of grid.



Avoid contact with the metal parts of the appliance when removing or re-installing the filter to reduce the risk of personal injury.

Use a vacuum cleaner to remove dust accumulations from the filter. If it is very dirty, immerse in warm water and rinse several times. The water should never be hotter than 40°C (104°F). After washing, leave the filter to dry fully then re-attach the intake grille to the appliance.

#### **Start of Season Operations**

Make sure the power cable and plug are undamaged and properly earthed. Follow the installation instructions precisely.

#### **End of Season Operations**

To empty the internal circuit completely of water, remove the cap. Run off all water left into a basin. When all the water has been drained, put the cap back in place. Clean the filter and dry thoroughly before putting back.

#### **Strictest Operation Environment**

Cooling mode: 18°C-35°C (64°F-95°F), 30%RH~90%RH



# **TROUBLE SHOOTING GUIDE**

If you experience difficulties with the appliance, please check the suggestions below before contacting customer services:

Problem	Solution
The unit will not switch on	<ul> <li>Check Trip Switch / Fuse</li> <li>Wait for 3 minutes and start again, protective device may be preventing unit from working</li> <li>Check if the plug is connected to mains socket correctly</li> <li>Check batteries in the remote control</li> </ul>
Runs for a short while then switches off	<ul> <li>If the set temperature is close to room temperature, the unit will automatically switch off, you can lower the set temperature to restart • Check if there are bends or obstacles in the air exhaust hose, if so remove obstacle</li> <li>Check if Timer function has been activated</li> </ul>
Runs without cooling in Air Conditioning mode	<ul> <li>Ensure the air exhaust hose is vented correctly out of a window or through a wall duct</li> <li>Close any open doors or windows</li> <li>Remove any other appliance creating heat in the same room</li> <li>Check if the air filter is dirty – if so, clean</li> <li>Check if air outlets or inlets are blocked</li> <li>The set temperature is too high</li> <li>Check the room is the correct size for the recommended specification of the unit (see specification table above)</li> </ul>
During operation, the unit is creating an unpleasant smell in the room	• Clean the air filter as described above
Water is leaking from unit	<ul> <li>Drain the water tank – refer to Water Drainage section</li> <li>Ensure rubber caps are securely fitted to drainage points</li> <li>Ensure unit is located on a flat and even surface</li> </ul>

**igenix**奈

# **ERROR CODES**

Error Code	Solution
PROBE FAILURE (sensor damaged)	<ul> <li>If this is displayed, contact your local authorised service centre.</li> </ul>
FULL TANK (safety tank full)	<ul> <li>Empty the internal safety tank, following the instructions in the "End of Season Operations" paragraph.</li> </ul>

## MAINS PLUG FUSE REPLACEMENT

## Fuse Replacement (Class I)

This appliance must be earthed. Remove the fuse cover with a small flat head screw driver. Take out the fuse and replace with a new fuse of the same Amp. Replace the fuse cover and push back into place.



# **DISPOSAL INFORMATION**

The European Directive 2012/19/EU on Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment (WEEE), requires that old household electrical appliances must not be disposed of in normal unsorted municipal waste.



Old appliances must be collected separately in order to optimise the recovery and recycling of the materials they contain and reduce the impact on human health and the environment.

The crossed out "wheeled bin" symbol on the product reminds you of your obligation, that when you dispose of the appliance it must be separately collected. Consumers should contact their local authority or retailer for information concerning the correct disposal of their old appliance.







# igenix <sup></sup>?

## **Igenix Warranty Terms & Conditions**

This product is guaranteed for a period of 12 months as standard from the date of purchase against mechanical and electrical defects. You can extend your warranty for a further 12 months by registering your product.

Upon registration we will cover your product for a period of 24 months from the original purchase date against any mechanical or electrical defects.

To qualify for the warranty, the product must be used for domestic household use only and in accordance with the instructions in the user manual. Any misuse of the product will result in the warranty being void.

The warranty does not cover accidental damage, misuse, neglect, tampering or incorrect adjustment or installation.

The warranty will be rendered invalid if the product is resold, has had its serial number removed (or has an invalid serial number), or if an unauthorised person has carried out any repairs or alterations.

The warranty does not cover accessories or consumable parts that require replacement under normal use. This includes shelving, dials, filters, belts and trays etc.

In the unlikely event of a breakdown please refer to the Troubleshooting guide in your user manual and check all plugs, fuses and the electricity supply.

If you still require assistance please contact our Customer Service department on **01473 271 272** or write to us at the following address:

## Customer Service Department 38 Bluestem Road, Ransomes Europark Ipswich, IP3 9RR

Please quote the Product Code which begins 'IG' or 'DF' and the PO Number on the front of the manual, and give details of the exact fault. We will then decide whether to repair or replace the item.

Before we arrange the repair or replacement you will be required to return a copy of your proof of purchase. Please retain your original.

If an item is replaced within the agreed warranty period, the warranty for the replacement item will be calculated from the purchase date of the original.

In the event that the product is inspected and no fault is found or the product is not within the warranty period you will be charged for the repair and any carriage costs.



# igenix <sup>≈</sup>

## Thank you for choosing Igenix

As a valued customer we would like to offer you a FREE 2 year warranty to cover your product against any electrical or mechanical defects.

This means that in the unlikely event you develop a fault or problem with your product we will happily repair or replace the item free of charge.

To qualify for the 2 year warranty you must register your product within 30 days of purchase. The full Terms & Conditions of our warranty policy are shown on the opposite page. They are also available on our website. **www.igenix.co.uk** 

**igenix** <sup>≈</sup>



38 Bluestem Road, Ransomes Europark, Ipswich, IP3 9RR Tel. 01473 271 272

Disclaimer: Igenix operate a policy of continual improvement and development. We therefore reserve the right to change/alter the specification and appearance of our appliances without prior notice. All diagrams and images shown in this manual are for illustration purposes only.